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No. 42,

DEFARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR,
Office Indian Affuirs, July 9, 1864.

Sir: Ilave received your letters of the 1st and 4th ultimo in relation to the
affairs of your supcerintendency.

I am informed by these Jetters that there are some five hundred Indian pris-
oners held by the military authorities at Mumboldt bay, and that more will be
bronght in soon.  You also state that ¢ several months must necessarily elapse™
before a reservation can be located under the recent act of Congress, and suggest
that you be directed to provide a temporary home south of San Franeisco, near
the military reservation at San Pedro or upon Catalina island.

At this distance, T am wjable to perceive the reason requiring several months
for the location of a reserve under the provision of the recent law for the reorgan-
ization of Indian affairs within your State, and especially in this case with ref-
crence to that portion of the State heretofore known as the northern district.
The statements of former superintending agents, without exception, are to the
effect that Round valley, by its ‘peculiarly isolated position, the extent of its
arable laud, and its close proximity to rivers and to the mountaing, affording a
fuir supply of fish and abundance of game, is most admirably adapted to the
purpose, and is of sufficient capuacity to accommodate a majority of the Indians
of that portion of the State. In these vicws I am led, by expressions contained
in your letter of the 1st ultimo, to believe that you concur, I assume, then, thut
nothing remains to be done, 80 faras the permanent establishment of this reserve
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i® coneerned, exeept the negotintion with settlers #ightfully there for the pur-
chase of their claimg, and o proper defining of its boundaries.  In advance of
even these preliminary arrangementg, Igsee no rengon why the number of Indians

on the reservation may not be almost immedintely largely inerensed.

I presume that ere this reaches you you will hnve received inetruetions relative
to ucgotintions with the Indians of northern California and southeastern Oregon,
and I trost that you and Snperintendent Huntington, who is associated with
you, will find it convenient to enter upon the discharge of this duty with but
little delay. 1 feel very sanguine that the result of this negotintion will, to a
very great extent, it not entively, remove all ocension for o further proscention
of militiry operations against the Indiang in the novthern part of the State,
Ay at present advised, I et consent that you ghould relieve the military
anthorities of the eave and subsistence of the Iudinns now held by them as pris-
oners, It hing ever been eustomary for the War Department to provide for the

neeessitics ¢f their prisoners during the continuanee of hostilitics.

When the

Indinns shall have been subdued by militwy foree, or induced to xubmit by
peaceable negotiation, I apprebend that but lintle diflienlty will be enconntered in
sccuring their concentration upon the Round Valley reserve, or upon such other

reservation as I hope to learn will then have been established.

Until that time

there is no appropriation at the disposal of this department which i3 specifically
applicable to defraying the expense of feeding wud providing for Indians in
military custody ; and although the expense might be defrayed from the general
appropriation for your superintendency, yet the amount appropriated is so
limited, when considered with reference to the ordinary demands, that it will
retpuire the utmost prudence and economy to confine expenditures absolutely ve-
quived within its limite,  Linbilitics have heretofore been ineurred for the Indian
service fu California, (sometimes with, but move frequently without, authovity
from this departiment,) relying upon the future action of Congress for their pay-
ment, Uhis practice, more than all others, has served to paralyze our cffovts in
behalf of the Indians and bring the service into disrepute, and I cannot too
strongly impress npon you the importance of hereafter eveating no liakilivies for
which provision has not been made.  The same oljection applies with equal
foree to the proposed removal of the Indinng now in custody, and those that
may hereafter be eaptured, to a point south of ‘Ban Irancigeo, near the military
reservation about S:an Pedro or on Catalina island ;" and were this not the case,
my fuformation iy such that I feel assured ruch amovement, aside from the great
expense involved in the removal, and in subsisting the Indinns atrer their antval,
would be very unwise on our part, and cxeeedingly disastrous to the Indiaus,

Very respectfully, your obedient servant,

W. . DOLE, Commissioner.

AusTIN WILEY,
Sup't Indian Affairs, San Francisco, Ca'ifornia.
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